From: Dillon Plamann <dplamann@fehrgraham.com>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 7:53 AM
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR
Subject: RE: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report Confirmation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Hi Tauren,
| am good with you uploading the email clarifying the correct semi-annual report information.

Thank you for the help!

DILLON PLAMANN, PG | Project Hydrogeologist
Fehr Graham | Engineering & Environmental

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 7:18 AM

To: Dillon Plamann <dplamann@fehrgraham.com>

Subject: RE: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report Confirmation

You don't often get email from tauren.beggs@wisconsin.gov. Learn why this is important

Good morning Dillon,

You can contact Tim Zeichert about seeing if the semi-annual report can be changed and
resubmitted (608-219-2240, Timothy.Zeichert@wisconsin.gov). Otherwise, | can just
upload this email you sent me to BRRTS on the Web. Please let me know what you decide.

Regards,
Tauren

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)
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From: Dillon Plamann <dplamann@fehrgraham.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 10:08 AM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report Confirmation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
contentis safe.

Good morning Tauren,

| accidentally submitted the incorrect information for the NR700 Semi-Annual Report for
this case. Would it be possible for you to adjust the report to reflect the correct
information? The correct information should be:

Submitter Role: Consultant

Status: Remediation: Field Sampling/Monitoring

Comments:

Notification of PFAS Contamination, dated October 30, 2023.

Thank you, and | apologize for the inconvenience.

DILLON PLAMANN, PG | Project Hydrogeologist Fehr Graham | Engineering &
Environmental

From: DNRRRNR700Reporting@wisconsin.gov <DNRRRNR700Reporting@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 4:01 PM

To: Dillon Plamann <dplamann@fehrgraham.com>

Cc: tauren.beggs@wisconsin.gov

Subject: WDNR NR700 Semi-Annual Report Confirmation

[You don't often get email from dnrrrnr700reporting@wisconsin.gov. Learn why this is
important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

Thank you for submitting your NR700 semi-annual progress report. The DNR Project
Manager for this site has been notified of your report submittal. If final case closure has not
been granted for this Activity before the next reporting period, you will receive a system-
generated email reminder and link to report for the next period.
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The contents of your report is included below for your records:

Report ID: 2401589295036568

BRRTS No.: 02-36-589295

PECFA No: --

Activity Name: BRIGHT HORIZON PROPERTIES LLC (FORMER)
Address: 1702 13TH ST, TWO RIVERS

Reporting Period: 7/1/2023 - 12/31/2023

Submitted On: 01/15/2024

Submitter Role: Consultant

Status: Site Investigation: Report Preparation
Comments:

Groundwater sampling completed in July, October, and December 2023. Currently
preparing Site Investigation Report for submittal.



